

2025-2026 REGISTRATION SCHEDULE FOR CANDIDATES WHO WILL APPLY FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENT ADMISSION QUOTAS: APPLICATION, PREFERENCE AND PLACEMENT GUIDE

Peaceful University, Qualified Education, Bright Future

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| APPLICATION, PREFERENCE, PLACEMENT AND REGISTRATION CALENDAR | 1  |
|--|----|
| DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS                                | 2  |
| CONTACT INFORMATION  | 2  |
| GENERAL EXPLANATIONS   | 3  |
| 1.APPLICATION  | 3  |
| 1.1. Application Process                                     | 4  |
| 1.2.Filling out the Application Form                         |    |
| 1.3.Applicants Who Can Apply                                 | 5  |
| 2.PREFERENCES  | 6  |
| 2.1. Making Preferences                                      |    |
| 3.PLACEMENT  |    |
| 3.1.Placement Procedures                                     | 7  |
| 3.2.Conclusion   | 8  |
| 4.REGISTRATION   | 8  |
| 4.1.Registration Procedures                                  | 8  |
| 4.1.1. Electronic Registration                               |    |
| 4.1.2.Submission/ Sending Registration Documents             | 9  |
| REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS                                       | 12 |
|  |    |

# APPLICATION, PREFERENCE, PLACEMENT AND REGISTRATION CALENDAR

|                                 |                                    |                          | July 9, 2025              |                     |  |
|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|--|
| FOREIGN                         | English Exam Exam Date and Time:   | Session I<br>10.00-12.15 | Session II<br>13.00-14.15 | Oral Exam<br>14.45- |  |
| LANGUAGE<br>PROFICIENCY<br>EXAM | German Exam<br>Exam Date and Time: | July 10, 2025            |                           |                     |  |
|                                 |                                    | Session I                | Session II                | Oral Exam           |  |
|                                 |                                    | 10.00-11.30              | 12.00-13:00               | 13.30-              |  |
|                                 |                                    |                          |                           |                     |  |

| 1. APPLICATION and PREFERENCE:   | Starts on June 23, 2025 at 09.00 Turkiye time. Ends on June 27, 2025 at 17.00 Turkiye time. |  |  |
|--|---|--|--|
| Registrar's Office Review (Ensuring the correction of those who applied on the application dates and uploaded missing/incorrect documents) |   | Starts at 08.00 Turkiye time.<br>Ends at 17.00 Turkiye time. |  |
| Registrar Control  | July 4, 2025 Between 0  | 08.00-17.00 Turkiye time                                     |  |
| 1st Placement Result Announcement:   | July  | 18, 2025 - 17:00   |  |
| 1st Placement Registration:  | July 21, 2025<br>July 25, 2025  | Starts at 09.00 Turkiye time.<br>Ends at 17.00 Turkiye time. |  |
| 2. APPLICATION and PREFERENCE:   |   | tarts at 09.00 Turkiye time.<br>nds at 17.00 Turkiye time.   |  |
| Registrar's Office Review (Ensuring the correction of those who applied on the application dates and uploaded missing/incorrect documents) | 1 August / 2015 R   | etween 08.00-17.00 Turkiye time                              |  |
| Registrar Control  | August 8, 2025 Be   | tween 08.00-17.00 Turkiye time                               |  |
| 2nd Placement Result Announcement:   | Aug   | gust 18, 2025 - 17:00  |  |
| 2nd Placement Registration   | August 19, 2025<br>August 21, 2025  | Starts at 09.00 Turkiye time.<br>Ends at 17.00 Turkiye time. |  |
| 3. APPLICATION and PREFERENCE:   | September 1, 2025<br>September 3, 2025  | Starts at 09.00 Turkiye time.<br>Ends at 17.00 Turkiye time. |  |
| Registrar's Office Review (Ensuring the correction of those who applied on the application dates and uploaded missing/incorrect documents) | -   | ) Turkiye time   |  |
| Registrar Control  | September 5, 2025<br>Between 08.00-17.00  | Turkiye time   |  |
| 3rd Placement Result Announcement:   | Se  | ptember 15, 2025 – 17:00                                     |  |
| 3rd Placement Registration:  |   | Starts at 09.00 Turkiye time.<br>Ends at 17.00 Turkiye time  |  |

Candidates who have documents that are considered equivalent as specified in Ege University Foreign Language Teaching Directive must apply to our University's School of Foreign Languages (www.ydy.ege.edu.tr) until 07.07.2025 at the latest and have their documents approved for equivalence.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Students who prefer English Language and Literature, American Culture and Literature, German Language and Literature, German Translation and Interpreting, English Translation and Interpreting, Tourism Guidance programs must take the Foreign Language Proficiency Exam. The Foreign Language Proficiency Exam will be held once, and candidates who do not take this exam will lose their right to choose these departments. In this respect, candidates who will prefer these departments in the 2nd or 3rd application period must also take this exam.

#### **DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS**

| Academic Unit   | Faculties, colleges and vocational schools of the university.  |
|---|--|
| Application Period                                      | Each period covering the stages of application and preference in the relevant year, Registrar's Office review, Registrar's Office control, Result announcement and registration.                                   |
| Application System                                      | It is the system at www.yutys.ege.edu.tr through which application, preference and placement procedures are completed.   |
| Application Process                                     | Ege University admission quotas from abroad for the relevant academic year the process covers all 3 application periods.   |
| Application Period                                      | The period covering the Application and Preference phase and the Registrar's Review phase specified in the application, preference and placement calendar.   |
| Blended Talent Score                                    | The score used in the placements made to programs that accept students with a special talent exams.  |
| Preparatory Education                                   | Students who do not have foreign language / Turkish language proficiency in the program in which they are placed must take the required foreign language courses before starting the program they are enrolled in. |
| Registrar's Office (ÖİDB)                               | Ege University Student Affairs Department.   |
| Program Accepting<br>Students by Special<br>Talent Exam | In line with the principles and rules determined by the Higher Education Council specified in the Higher Education Institutions Examination (YKS) Guide, the special talent exam for specific programs.            |
| Program   | Education unit in a faculty, college or vocational school.   |
| Score   | TR-YÖS score used for placement in international student admission quotas and GCE AL Score converted to TR-YÖS score system  |
| Senate  | Ege University Senate.   |
| University  | Ege University.  |
| Foreign Nationals                                       | Candidates who meet the application requirement for Ege University's international student admission quotas.   |

#### **ATTENTION:**

- 1. This guide has been prepared in accordance with Articles 6, 7, 44 and 45 of <a href="the-Higher Education Law">the Higher Education Law</a> No. 2547, the <a href="Regulation">Regulation</a> on Foreign Language Teaching in Higher Education Institutions and the Principles to be <a href="Followed in Teaching in Foreign Languages">Followed in Teaching in Foreign Languages</a>, the <a href="Principles Regarding the Admission of Students from Abroad">Principles Regarding the Admission of Students from Abroad</a>, the <a href="Decisions of the General Assembly of Higher Education of the Council of Higher Education">Programs</a> and <a href="Quotation Programs">Quotas</a> Guide and MEB Equivalency Guide.
- 2. The rules in this guide may be changed if required by the legislative, executive and judicial bodies that may enter into force after the publication date of the guide, as well as the decisions of the General Assembly of Higher Education of the Council of Higher Education and the Senate and Commission of our University. In such cases, the path to be followed is determined by our University and announced on the website of the Office of the Registrar.

### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Telephone: 0232 311 35 50 - 52 - 5091, 3559 Internet adresses: <a href="https://oidb.ege.edu.tr">https://oidb.ege.edu.tr</a>
E-Mail: <a href="mailto:uluslararasiogrenci@mail.ege.edu.tr">uluslararasiogrenci@mail.ege.edu.tr</a>
<a href="mailto:uluslararasiogrenci@mail.ege.edu.tr">https://yutys.ege.edu.tr</a>

www.yu.ege.edu.tr

Address: Department of Student Affairs Ege University Central Campus Erzene Mh. Ankara Cd. Faculty of Science F Blok Bornova/İZMİR - TURKIYE Postal Code 35040 Tel: 0232 311 35 50 - 52

#### **GENERAL EXPLANATIONS**

Candidates must meet the application requirements at the time of application. Applying / being placed in our university does not give candidates any right that is not included in the law, statute, regulation and other legislation. The announcements made on the official web pages of our university have the force of notification to the candidates. Candidates applying to our university are responsible for the accuracy of all the information they declare and are deemed to have accepted the regulations in the guide and the relevant legislation. Each candidate will document the item marked on the application screen in accordance with his/her situation during registration. The application of the candidate who marks incorrectly, makes incomplete / false / misleading statements or fails to document his / her situation will not be taken into consideration, even if he / she is placed in a program, the legal responsibility will belong to the candidate, all rights arising from the placement will be deemed invalid, his / her registration will not be taken, and even if it is taken, his / her registration will be deleted regardless of the time elapsed.

Applications and preferences to our university are made online only through the <a href="https://www.yutys.ege.edu.tr">www.yutys.ege.edu.tr</a> website on the dates specified in the Application, Preference, Placement and Registration Calendar. Applications made via e-mail, mail or other channels will not be accepted.

For candidates who will apply during the application periods, the application, preference and placement system will be opened to candidates in only 2 stages via the www.yutys.ege.edu.tr website:

-In the "**Application and Preference**" phase; candidates who will apply for the first time and candidates who were not placed in any program in the previous period can apply and make their preferences,

-At the "Registrar's Office Review" stage, the system will be opened to check those who have applied at the "Application and Preference" stage but could not make their preferences, to ensure the correction of those who applied on the application dates and uploaded missing/incorrect documents, and to review the uploaded documents, applications and preferences by our University. The system will not be opened to candidates during the "Registrar's Office Control" phase.

#### 1.APPLICATION

#### 1.1. Application Process

All candidates must submit their original passports during their applications (candidates who have a "T.R. Identity Card", "Temporary Protection Identity Document", "International Protection Status Holder Identity Document" can upload these IDs instead of their passports) TR- YÖS Exam Result Document and TR-YÖS Exam Application Form (TRNC nationals who will apply with a GCE AL score will be asked to upload their GCE AL Result Document and its Turkish Translation Approved by a Notary Public or Turkish Embassy in Turkiye) to the system and, where necessary, they will be asked to upload a document proving that they meet the application requirements. Candidates with letter differences in their passport name and the names on the Exam Result Document will be asked to prove that they are the same person with the document. The applications of those who do not upload documents or upload missing/incorrect/unverifiable documents will be canceled. Candidates in this situation will be able to upload the correct documents instead of their missing/incorrect documents within the application period.

Since all transactions during the application process will take place via personal e-mail address, the candidate should not forget the e-mail address and password to be used. It will not be possible for the candidate to apply with an e-mail other than the e-mail used for the first login to the system.

Candidates first create a password on the www.yutys.ege.edu.tr website. A verification email is sent to the e-mail address specified by the candidate when entering the application system.

The candidate clicks on the verification link sent in the e-mail and logs back into the system with his/her e-mail and the password he/she created. Whichever of the TR-YÖS exam results of the last 1 year (held on 27.10.2024 or 11.05.2025) or the GCE AL score converted into the TR-YÖS score system that the candidate has as of the application date, all placements in the three applications period made by our University are made on this score. Candidate; after reviewing the personal information on the screen, if there is no mistake, verify it and proceed to the questionnaire screen. After completing the questionnaire screen, the candidate uploads the necessary documents and enters their information on the screen that opens and waits for the system to be approved. The application of the candidate whose application is incomplete or incorrect will be returned by the authorized personnel. Candidates must correct the deficiencies stated in the reason for return and resubmit their applications for approval within the deadline.

The candidate, whose application is approved, fills out the preference form and selects the programs they prefer. The selected programs are checked and approved by the candidate. Candidates who have errors/problems in their information at any stage of the application process should contact Ege University Student Affairs Department Foreign Student Services Unit (uluslararasiogrenci@mail.ege.edu.tr, https://oidb.ege.edu.tr).

### 1.2. Filling out the Application Form

Candidates must carefully review the application requirements. In the "Application and Preference" stage, all candidates will be asked to enter their TR-YÖS/GCE AL Exam information, identity information (passport, gender, nationality...), high school information, contact information and upload a photo. The identity information entered by candidates on the application screen must be the same as the information in their passports. Each uploaded document must be checked by the candidate. Applications of candidates who enter their information incompletely or incorrectly; upload horizontal, blurry, incomplete, incorrect/unverifiable documents; or have inconsistencies in the information in their documents will be rejected.

- Photograph (Biometric ID Photograph taken within the last 6 months), Passport (Page with ID information and photograph) and TR-YÖS/GCE AL Exam result documents will be required to be uploaded to the system. Applications of candidates who do not upload documents, upload missing or invalid documents will be cancelled.
- "Foreign national" candidates will upload their passports as IDs, candidates with "Temporary Protection ID" or "International Protection Status Holder ID" will upload these IDs instead of their passports. Turkish national candidates will upload their passports or Turkish ID cards as IDs, and TRNC national candidates will upload their TRNC passports to the system. Blue Card holders will upload their passports as IDs.
- "Application and Preference" stage. Dual nationality candidates who were foreign nationals by birth and later became Turkish citizens must have entered their first nationality, that is, the nationality of the foreign country, into the system. Candidates who enter their nationality information incorrectly will not be registered to our University, and candidates who are later found to have entered their information incorrectly will have their registration deleted.

#### 1.3. Applicants Who Can Apply

Candidates must meet the application requirements specified in the relevant articles on the application dates. In order to apply to our University programs, candidates must have received at least 200 points from any of the TR-YÖS Exams of the last 1 year (held on 27.10.2024 or 11.05.2025) as of the application date. TRNC citizens who reside in the TRNC and have completed their secondary education in the TRNC and have a GCE AL exam result; At least two of the Turkish, Physics, Chemistry or Biology results must be A (120 Points), with a Mathematics result of A\* (140 Points).

The placement score of candidates who are TRNC citizens, reside in TRNC, have completed their secondary education in TRNC and applied to our University with their GCE AL Exam results is calculated by converting the TR-YÖS score system into the following formula, using the sum of the Mathematics score and the scores in the Turkish, Physics, Chemistry and Biology courses on the GCE AL Document (GCE AL Score).

Placement score = (GCE AL Score / 140 x Number of Courses Based on GCE AL Score) x 500)
According to the Ege University Directive on the Principles of Accepting Students from Abroad,
candidates who can apply on condition that they are in the final year of secondary education or
graduated;

- a) Foreign nationals [those who are studying in secondary education institutions in Turkiye, provided that they registered before the 2022-2023 academic year (excluding embassy schools, international private educational institutions included in the Private International Schools Information System (MOBIS) and foreign nationals brought to our country within the framework of the project carried out by the Ministry of National Education (MEB))]
- b) Those who were citizens of the Republic of Turkiye (T.C.) by birth but lost their T.C. citizenship by obtaining permission from the Ministry of Interior to relinquish their T.C. citizenship, and those who can prove that they have a Blue Card, which is given to those who lost their T.C. citizenship upon request (those who are studying in secondary education institutions in Turkiye, provided that they registered before the 2022-2023 academic year) (Article 7 of the Turkish Citizenship Law No. 5901 states that "(1) A child born to a T.C. citizen mother or father in marriage, whether in Turkiye or abroad, is a T.C. citizen." It is useful for candidates who will apply for the admission quotas from abroad to review the Turkish Citizenship Law.)
  - Candidates who will apply from this category will also be asked to provide a blue card at the "Application and Preference" stage, and for those who renounce citizenship without receiving a blue card, a decision to renounce citizenship from the Ministry of Interior will be requested.
- c) Those who became Turkish citizens while being foreign nationals/those with dual citizenship in this situation (those who are studying in secondary education institutions in Turkiye, provided that they registered before the 2022-2023 academic year) (Article 7 of the Turkish Citizenship Law No. 5901 states that "(1) A child born to a Turkish citizen mother or father in marriage, whether in Turkiye or abroad, is a Turkish citizen." It is beneficial for candidates who will apply for the admission quotas from abroad to review the Turkish Citizenship Law.)
  - Candidates who are Turkish citizens and completed their secondary education in Turkiye will be asked to prove that they are not Turkish citizens by birth (they are foreign nationals by birth).
  - In this context, candidates who will apply will also be asked to provide a copy of the Certificate of Population Registration showing that they are foreign nationals by birth during the "Application and Preference" stage.
- d) Those who are Turkish citizens and completed their entire secondary education in a foreign country except TRNC (including those who completed their entire secondary education in Turkish schools opened by the Ministry of National Education in a foreign country except TRNC),
  - In this context, candidates who will apply will also be asked to prove, at the

"Application and Preference" stage, that they have completed their entire secondary education in the relevant foreign country, excluding the pandemic period (document from the school where they received face-to-face education, transcripts for the years they studied, diplomas and their Turkish translations approved by Notary Public in Türkiye or Turkish Embassies abroad, passport entry and exit document obtained from e-devlet, historical residence document).

- e) Those who are TRNC citizens,
- -Reside in TRNC, have completed their secondary education in TRNC and have the General Certificate of Education Advanced Level (GCE AL) exam result,
  - In this context, candidates who will apply will also be asked to upload their GCE AL exam result document and its Turkish translation (certified by a notary if in Turkiye, or by the Turkish Embassy if abroad) during the "Application and Preference" stage.
- Those who have or will have GCE AL exam results by registering and receiving education in colleges and high schools in other countries between 2005-2010,
  - In this context, candidates who will apply will also be asked to upload their GCE AL document and its Turkish translation (certified by a notary in Turkiye or by the Turkish Embassy abroad) during the "Application and Preference" stage.
- TR-YÖS document/ will be requested from TRNC citizens who have completed their entire secondary education (high school) in a foreign country and apply with a TR-YÖS result.
- **f)** Since it is essential to have been educated in the relevant country during high school education, those who graduated from the Open Education High School Abroad Program affiliated to the Ministry of National Education and who can document that they have been in the relevant country during the years of their secondary education will also be able to apply for student acceptance quotas from abroad.
  - In this context, candidates who will apply will also be asked to prove during the "Application and Preference" stage that they received their entire secondary education abroad, excluding the pandemic period (transcripts and diplomas from the school they attended for the years they studied, and their Turkish translations approved by a notary if in Turkiye or by the Turkish Embassy if abroad, and a passport entry and exit document obtained from e-devlet, and a document showing the place of residence with history).
- \* TRNC citizens, those who have renounced their Turkish citizenship/Blue Card holders and foreign nationals (excluding embassy schools, international private educational institutions included in the MOBIS system and foreign nationals in our country within the scope of the project carried out by the Ministry of National Education) who registered to secondary education institutions in Turkiye as of the 2022-2023 academic year will be able to enter higher education institutions only with the Higher Education Institutions Exam (YKS).

#### 2.PREFERENCES

#### 2.1. Making Preferences

Applicants can choose from a maximum of five (5) different programs.

Candidates who will choose the Faculty of Medicine Program must have a score of 400 and above, candidates who will choose the Faculty of Engineering/Computer Engineering Program must have a score of 380 and above, candidates who will choose the Faculty of Dentistry, Pharmacy and Faculty of Letters/Psychology Program must have a score of 340 and above, candidates who will choose the Faculty of Health Sciences/Physiotherapy and Rehabilitation, Nutrition and Dietetics Programs and Faculty of Engineering/Electrical-Electronics Engineering, Bioengineering, Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering Programs must have a score of 320 and above, candidates who will choose the Faculty of Engineering/Chemical Engineering Program must have a score of 300 and above. Otherwise, the preferences made for the programs mentioned above will not be taken into consideration, and other preferences of the

candidate that meet the conditions will be taken into consideration during the placement.

Candidates who choose English Language and Literature, American Culture and Literature, German Language and Literature, German Translation and Interpreting, English Translation and Interpreting and Tourism Guiding with a score of 200 or above must also take the Foreign Language Proficiency Exam to be held by the School of Foreign Languages and pass (70 out of 100). Otherwise, their preferences for these programs will not be taken into consideration.

Candidates who will choose the language programs listed above and have documents deemed equivalent in the Ege University Foreign Language Teaching Directive must apply to our University's School of Foreign Languages (www.ydy.ege.edu.tr) by 07.07.2025 at the latest and have their documents' equivalence confirmed.

Candidates who want to study in the Education Faculty Art Teaching program, which accepts students with a special talent exam, and the programs of the State Turkish Music Conservatory must have received a score of 200 or higher in the TR YÖS Exam and meet the requirements specified in the 1.3. Candidates Who Can Apply section of the guide. The candidates in question must also follow the relevant Faculty/College special talent exam calendar for the special talent exam and apply to the relevant school in person.

- Placements to the programs of the Faculty of Sports Sciences will be made by ÖSYM through the Special Talent Exam (ÖZYES) (except for the Sports Management program). ÖZYES exam guide, application and exam dates can be accessed at www.osym.gov.tr.
- When making a choice, candidates must carefully review the "Quota and Conditions" at the end of the guide. Candidates who do not meet the requirements for registration to programs that require special conditions cannot register for these programs.

Students registered to programs that require a foreign language preparatory class are required to comply with the Regulation on Foreign Language Education and Principles to be Followed in Foreign Language Education in Higher Education Institutions. Candidates who receive at least 70 points out of 100 from the proficiency exam conducted by our university or those who have sufficient points from exams accepted as equivalent to this exam by Ege University School of Foreign Languages are also exempted from preparatory education.

Otherwise, these students must continue with the Foreign Language Preparatory Class. The total duration of the Turkish/Foreign Language Preparatory education is a maximum of two years. The registration of students who cannot achieve language proficiency at the end of two years is cancelled.

- At the end of the application period specified in the application, preference and placement calendar, the preference procedures will be finalized and no changes can be made.
- Candidates who will apply to the special talent program can make choices for a maximum of five (5) different programs, excluding programs that accept students with a special talent exam.

#### **3.PLACEMENT**

#### **3.1.Placement Procedures**

Placements are made among candidates who have 200 or more points from TR-YÖS or TR- YÖS converted GCE AL score for programs that accept students with special talents, based on the Blended Talent Score (TR-YÖS/Created by taking 40% of the score in the 500-point system converted to TR-YÖS system and 60% of the special talent exam result to be conducted by the relevant unit). Placements are made for other programs based on the score submitted by the candidate from the TR-YÖS exam held in the last 1 year as of the application date/GCE AL score converted to TR-YÖS point system.

According to Article 20 of the Directive on the Admission of Students from Abroad at Ege University, candidates' TR-YÖS and TR-YÖS GCE AL scores converted to the point system are ranked from the highest to the lowest. Candidates with high scores in the ranking are placed in our University programs up to the 20% country quota/quota number of the relevant program. For candidates with a blue card who apply to the student admission quotas from abroad, candidates who are Turkish citizens by birth but renounced their Turkish citizenship by obtaining permission

from the Ministry of Internal Affairs, and candidates with Turkish citizenship who received their entire education abroad (except for TRNC)/candidates with dual citizenship, one of which is Turkish, placements are made in the programs of Teaching, Law, Medicine, Dentistry, Pharmacy up to 10% of the quota of these programs.

Regardless of whether the candidate has taken the talent exam or not, the placement process starts with the candidate's first choice. In case of a tie in placement scores, the younger candidate is placed first, then the order of preference, and then the secondary school success score is taken into account.

For programs that accept students with special talent exams, placement is made according to the results of the "Blended Talent Score", starting from the highest score and up to the announced quota. In order for a candidate to be placed in programs that accept students with special talents, their blended talent score must be 200 or above.

Candidates are placed in only one program. Candidates placed in a program cannot make preferences in other application periods of our university for that year. The first placement is the basis and subsequent placements are cancelled.

In the same placement calendar, candidates can only register to another University by canceling their registration once, as per the decisions of YÖK. Therefore, a commitment document will be obtained from the candidates when registering to the e-registration system. The placements of the candidates who are later understood to have registered to our University by canceling their registration more than once will be cancelled, regardless of the time that has passed.

Placements are made to vacant quotas due to lack of quotas or lack of applications in the 2nd and 3rd application periods according to the placement principles.

If there are no applications for the quotas in any program or if the quotas are not filled, the quotas that are not filled or for which there are no applications will not be transferred to other program quotas.

#### 3.2.Conclusion

Candidates will learn their placement results from https://yutys.ege.edu.tr by entering their username and password.

#### **4.REGISTRATION**

#### **4.1.**Registration Procedures

The registration process of the applicants who are enrolled in the undergraduate / associate degree programs of our university will be carried out in 2 stages.

#### 4.1.1. Electronic Registration

Candidates should learn their student number and password from the www.yutys.ege.edu.tr system. Then, they must log in to <a href="https://obys.ege.edu.tr/ogrenci/ogr0712/default.aspx?lang=tr-TR">https://obys.ege.edu.tr/ogrenci/ogr0712/default.aspx?lang=tr-TR</a> with their student number and password. Candidates must select the "Foreign National" tab when logging into the e-registration system, regardless of their nationality. Students who do not complete the necessary procedures for registration on time, do not submit documents on time, submit documents that are incomplete/incorrect/unconfirmed in validity, or are found to have made false/untrue statements will lose their right to register regardless of the time that has passed.

A guide for electronic registration procedures will also be published on <a href="https://oidb.ege.edu.tr">https://oidb.ege.edu.tr</a>.

Tuition fees will be paid at the time of renewal of registration.

# **4.1.2.Submission/ Sending Registration Documents**

Placed candidates first upload their registration documents electronically between the dates specified in the registration calendar. After the approval of the uploaded documents, they send the originals of the registration documents to the Registrar's Office by mail / cargo until the document delivery date announced on the website of our Presidency.

Accommodation, transportation, stationery, etc. expenses of the registered candidates will be covered by themselves.

- Below, Registration Documents pages have been created under separate headings for candidates who are required to apply for a residence permit, for students of Turkish Republic/TRNC nationality, and for students with blue cards. Our students who will make their registration procedures should print out the "Registration Documents" page of the appropriate heading below, upload all their documents to the e- registration system, prepare the originals of the following documents in a file and send them to Ege University Student Affairs Department by mail / cargo.
- The file should be prepared completely according to the document order below, the document sequence number should be written on each document with a pencil, no staples should be used, the "Registration Documents" page below should be filled in and signed, then placed at the top of the file, and photographs should be attached with paper clips. All documents must be placed in a transparent bag inside the file.
- Candidates must submit a document from the Turkish Language Teaching Center/Unit of the Universities in Turkiye or Yunus Emre Institute showing that they have at least C1 level Turkish language skills. Candidates who graduated from Turkish high schools affiliated to the Ministry of National Education are exempted from Turkish preparatory education. Students who are TRNC citizens are exempted from Turkish preparatory education provided that they present a TRNC identity card and a transcript and diploma showing that they have completed at least the last 3 (three) years of their secondary education in the country in question in the educational institutions attended by the citizens of that country. Those who cannot provide Turkish language proficiency are obliged to raise their Turkish level to a sufficient level within 1 year in which they will be deemed to be on leave, in order to start education, and until the beginning of the academic year following this period, they must document that they have at least C1 level Turkish knowledge from Ege University Turkish World Studies Institute Turkish Language Teaching Unit (TÖBİR).
- All foreign national candidates who will prefer the following Vocational Schools must document that they meet the following conditions.

#### \* Urla Maritime Vocational School;

- \*All candidates to be registered in the Maritime Transportation and Operation Program;
- Must meet the legal conditions regarding the Seafarers and Pilots Regulation and Seafarers and Pilots Training and Examination Directive, Registration Acceptance and Health Conditions in Educational Institutions, b. Must have the "Seafarers Eligibility Health Report" they received in accordance with the procedures and principles specified in the Seafarers Health Directive published by the General Directorate of Border and Coastal Health approved by the Health Inspection Center and must receive a Seafarers Health Examination Certificate.
  - \* All candidates to be registered in the Underwater Technology Program;
- Students who will be registered in this program must meet the legal conditions in the Proficiency Education Standards and Health Rules sections of the Professional Diver Regulation published by the Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure.
  - \* Aviation Vocational School;
  - \* Candidates who will enroll in Civil Air Transportation Management Program;
- 1) Not having any Criminal Record or Criminal Record Archive Record that would prevent him/her from obtaining an airport entrance card.
- 2) To obtain a committee report (hearing loss / deficiency, vision loss / deficiency, etc.) from a full-fledged hospital in Turkiye, provided that it has been taken within the last 6 months, that there is no health problem that will prevent him/her from performing the profession and / or the duty assigned in the profession,
  - \* Candidates who will enroll in the Aviation Vocational School Aircraft Technology Program;
- 1) Not having any Criminal Record or Criminal Record Archive Record that would prevent him/her from obtaining an airport entrance card.
- 2) It is required to obtain a committee report (color blindness, hearing loss / deficiency, vision loss / deficiency, etc.) from a full-fledged hospital in Turkiye within the last 6 months that there is no health problem that will prevent him/her from performing the profession and / or the duty assigned in the profession.

# ((Turkish Citizens Who Graduated High School Abroad / Turkish Citizens by Birth, Dual Citizens One of Whose Nationality is Turkish / TRNC Citizens)

- 1.) 2 Biometric Photos (photos must have been taken within the last six months),
- **2.)** TR-YÖS Exam Application Document and TR-YÖS Result Document (For TRNC nationals who will apply with the GCE AL exam, the GCE AL exam result document)
- 3.) Copy of Turkish ID Card / TRNC Passport certified by Turkish notaries or Turkish embassies in Turkiye,
- 4.) Original High School Diploma,
- 5.) Original High School Transcript,
- **6.)** Original Turkish translation of the High School Diploma certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye (except K.K.T.C.),
- **7.)** Original Turkish translation of the high school transcript certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye (except K.K.T.C.),
- **8.)** Original High School Equivalency Certificate, (If the candidate is in Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Ministry of National Education or Provincial Directorates of National Education, if the candidate is outside Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Turkish Embassy / Consulate in the country where the candidate is located) (except K.K.T.C.)
- 9.) For Turkish nationals who completed their entire high school education abroad;
- **9a)** Official letter from the school stating that the high school education was face-to-face (original Turkish translation certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye)
  - 9b) Originals of the barcoded document showing passport entries and exits obtained via e-devlet,
- 10.) For candidates of Turkish nationality who graduated from open education high school by being abroad;
  - 10a) Barcoded document showing passport entries and exits obtained through e-devlet,
- **10b)** The original of the certificate of residence abroad for the period of study and its original Turkish translation certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye,
- **11.)** For candidates of TRNC nationality, GCE AL result certificate and original Turkish translation certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye,
- **12.)** Turkish C1 certificate obtained from Turkish language teaching centers of universities in Turkiye or Yunus Emre Institutes abroad \*
- **13.)** For TRNC national applicants, a provision document that they have General Health Insurance / document that they have health insurance.
- 14.) Wet signed originals of the enrollment forms.
  - 14a) Information Form,
  - 14b) Final Registration Form,
  - 14c) Certificate of Commitment,
  - 14d) Financial Guarantee Letter

Name Surname Date-Signature

**Note:** After the approval of the uploaded documents, you must send the originals of your registration documents to the Registrar's Office by mail / cargo until the document delivery date announced on the website of our Presidency. Students whose documents do not reach our Presidency by the last day of the Submission Date will lose their right to register.

Translation will not be requested for Turkish documents. Translations must be approved by a Notary in Turkiye or by Turkish Foreign Representatives abroad.

\*An Equivalence Certificate will not be requested from candidates who graduated from Turkish High Schools affiliated with the TRNC / Republic of Turkiye Ministry of National Education.

\*\* Candidates who graduated from Turkish high schools affiliated with the Ministry of National Education of the Republic of Turkiye will be exempt from Turkish. Students who are TRNC citizens are exempt from Turkish preparatory education on condition that they present a TRNC ID and a transcript and diploma showing that they completed at least the last 3 (three) years of their secondary education in the country in question, in educational institutions attended by citizens of that country.9

(Foreign Nationals who are obliged to obtain a Residence Permit/Foreign Nationals who have subsequently acquired Turkish Citizenship/Haymatlos)

- 1.) 2 Biometric Photos (photos must have been taken within the last six months).
- 2.) Original copy of passport approved by a Notary or Turkish Embassy in Turkiye

(For passports that are not in Turkish/English, the original translation of the passport approved by a Notary or Turkish Embassy in Turkiye will be requested separately.)

- For candidates who are required to obtain a Residence Permit, the passport must include the page containing identity information and visa information, as well as all pages containing country entry and exit information.
- **3.)** E-Residency Application Form taken from the internet address www.goc.gov.tr (It will not be requested from those who have acquired Turkish citizenship)
- **4.)** Provision (entitlement) document showing that you have General Health Insurance (It will not be requested from those who have acquired Turkish citizenship)
- **5.)** Residence permit (for foreigners who are not acquired Turkish citizenship)
- 6.) Original high school diploma
- 7.) Original high school transcript
- **8.)** Original Turkish translations of the high school diploma certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye.
- **9.)** Original Turkish translations of the transcript certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye.
- **10.)** Original High School Equivalency Certificate (If the candidate is in Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Ministry of National Education or Provincial Directorates of National Education, if the candidate is outside Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Turkish Embassy / Consulate in the country of residence).
- **11.)** Turkish C1 certificate obtained from Turkish language teaching centers of universities in Turkiye or Yunus Emre Institutes abroad. (Candidates who graduated from Turkish high schools affiliated with the Ministry of National Education of the Republic of Turkiye will be exempt from Turkish)
- **12.)** For candidates who are foreign nationals by birth and later acquired Turkish citizenship, the original of the "Certified Population Registration Sample" document from the Population Directorate showing the date of acquisition of Turkish citizenship,
- **13.)** Wet signed originals of the enrollment forms.
  - a) Information Sheet,
  - b) Final Registration Form,
  - c) Certificate of Commitment
  - d) Financial Guarantee Letter

Name Surname Date-Signature

**Note:** After the approval of the uploaded documents, you must send the originals of your registration documents to the Registrar's Office by mail / cargo until the document delivery date announced on the website of our Presidency. Students whose documents do not reach our Presidency by the last day of the Submission Date will lose their right to register.

- Translation will not be requested for Turkish documents. Translations must be approved by a Notary in Turkiye or by Turkish Foreign Representatives abroad.
- \* Equivalence Certificate will not be requested from candidates who graduated from Turkish High Schools affiliated with the TRNC / Republic of Turkiye Ministry of National Education.

# (BLUE CARD HOLDERS/THOSE WHO RENOUNCED TURKISH CITIZENSHIP WITHOUT OBTAINING A BLUE CARD)

- 1.) 2 Biometric Photos (photos must have been taken within the last six months),
  - 2.) A copy of the Blue Card certified by notaries or Turkish embassies in Turkiye, (For those without a Blue Card, a certificate of renunciation of citizenship)
  - 3.) Original Turkish translation of the passport certified by a Notary Public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye, (For passports that are not in Turkish/English, the original passport translation approved by a Notary or Turkish Embassy in Turkiye will be requested separately.)
  - 4.) Original High School Diploma,
  - 5.) Original High School Transcript,
  - **6.)** Original Turkish translation of High School Diploma certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye,
  - **7.)** Original Turkish translation of the high school transcript certified by a notary public or Turkish embassy in Turkiye,
  - **8.)** Original High School Equivalency Certificate, (If the candidate is in Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Ministry of National Education or Provincial Directorates of National Education, if the candidate is outside Turkiye; it will be obtained from the Turkish Embassy / Consulate in the country of residence).
  - **9.)** Turkish C1 certificate obtained from Turkish language teaching centers of universities in Turkiye or Yunus Emre Institutes abroad (Turkish/Turkish Republic of Turkiye high school graduates will be exempt from Turkish language),
  - **10.)** Wet signed originals of the enrollment forms.
    - a) Information Sheet,
    - b) Final Registration Form,
    - c) Certificate of Commitment
    - d) Financial Guarantee Letter

Name Surname Date-Signature

**Note:** After the approval of the uploaded documents, you must send the originals of your registration documents to the Registrar's Office by mail / cargo until the document delivery date announced on the website of our Presidency. Students whose documents do not reach our Presidency by the last day of the Submission Date will lose their right to register.

- Translation will not be requested for Turkish documents. Translations must be approved by a Notary in Turkiye or by Turkish Foreign Representatives abroad.
- \* Equivalence Certificate will not be requested from candidates who graduated from Turkish High Schools affiliated with the TRNC / Republic of Turkiye Ministry of National Education.

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR   | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG          | DEPARTMENT NAME                                | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions | Explanations                           |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| Aliağa M.Y.O.                       | Aliağa Vocational School                 | Electricity                                    | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Aliağa campus.  |
| Aliağa M.Y.O.                       | Aliağa Vocational School                 | Chemical Technology                            | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Aliağa campus.  |
| Aliağa M.Y.O.                       | Aliağa Vocational School                 | Machinery                                      | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Aliağa campus.  |
| Aliağa M.Y.O.                       | Aliağa Vocational School                 | Metallurgy                                     | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Aliağa campus.  |
| Aliağa M.Y.O.                       | Aliağa Vocational School                 | Rafinery and<br>Petrochemical<br>Technology    | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Aliağa campus.  |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Operating Services                             | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Anesthesiology                                 | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Child Development                              | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Dialysis                                       | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Pharmacy Services                              | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Care and Rehabilitation for Disabled People    | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | First Aid and<br>Emergency                     | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Opticianry                                     | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Medical Documentation and Secretarial Services | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Medical Imaging<br>Techniques                  | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Medical Laboratory<br>Techniques               | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR   | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG          | DEPARTMENT NAME  | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions | Explanations                            |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|----------------------------|--|---|
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Pharmacy Services<br>(Distance Education)                      | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Atatürk Sağlık<br>Hizmetleri M.Y.O. | Atatürk Health Care<br>Vocational School | Care and Rehabilitation<br>for Disabled People<br>(Distance Ed | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Bayındır MYO                        | Bayındır Vocational<br>School            | Greenhousing   | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bayındır campus. |
| Bayındır MYO                        | Bayındır Vocational<br>School            | Landscape and<br>Ornamental Plants                             | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bayındır campus. |
| Bayındır MYO                        | Bayındır Vocational<br>School            | Turfgrass<br>Establishment and<br>Management                   | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bayındır campus. |
| Bayındır MYO                        | Bayındır Vocational<br>School            | Fashion Design   | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bayındır campus. |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Art Protection   | 1                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Computer Programming   | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Accounting and Tax<br>Application (Distance<br>Education)      | 15                         | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Accounting and Tax<br>Application                              | 7                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Plant Protection   | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Mushrooming  | 1                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Greenhousing   | 2                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Bergama M.Y.O.                      | Bergama Vocational<br>School             | Control and Automation<br>Technologies                         | 1                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bergama campus.  |
| Birgivi İlahiyat<br>Fakültesi       | Birgivi Faculty of Theology              | Theology   | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Çeşme Turizm<br>Fakültesi           | Cesme Tourism Faculty                    | Tourism Management   | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | Education is held at Çeşme campus.      |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR        | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG     | DEPARTMENT NAME                              | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions   | Explanations                           |
|--|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| Çeşme Turizm<br>Fakültesi                | Cesme Tourism Faculty               | Tourisim Guidance                            | 15                         | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Çeşme campus.   |
| Devlet Türk<br>Musikisi<br>Konservatuarı | State Turkish Music<br>Conservatory | Turkish Music                                | 30                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam.            | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Devlet Türk<br>Musikisi<br>Konservatuarı | State Turkish Music<br>Conservatory | Voice Training                               | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam.            | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Devlet Türk<br>Musikisi<br>Konservatuarı | State Turkish Music<br>Conservatory | Instrument Constructing and Fixing           | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam.            | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Devlet Türk<br>Musikisi<br>Konservatuarı | State Turkish Music<br>Conservatory | Turkish Folk Dance                           | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam.            | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Diş Hekimliği<br>Fakültesi               | Faculty of Dentistry                | Dentistry                                    | 35                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 340 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eczacılık Fakültesi                      | Faculty of Pharmacy                 | Pharmacy                                     | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 340 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | Turkish Language and Literature              | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | German Language and Literature               | 10                         | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | English Language and Literature              | 5                          | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | GermanTranslation and<br>Interpretation      | 10                         | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | English Translation and Interpretation       | 5                          | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | American Culture and<br>Literature           | 5                          | Undergraduate Degree-Also it is required to success from Foreign Language Proficiency Exam.  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | Classical Archaeology                        | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | Protohistory and Near<br>Eastern Archaeology | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                       | Faculty of Letters                  | Art History                                  | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG | DEPARTMENT NAME  | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions   | Explanations                           |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                | Faculty of Letters              | History  | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                | Faculty of Letters              | Geography  | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                | Faculty of Letters              | Sociology  | 1                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                | Faculty of Letters              | Philosophy   | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Edebiyat Fakültesi                | Faculty of Letters              | Psychology   | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 340 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eğitim Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Education            | Psychological<br>Counseling and<br>Guidance            | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eğitim Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Education            | Computer and<br>Instructional<br>Technologies Teaching | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eğitim Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Education            | Art Teaching   | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam.            | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eğitim Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Education            | Primary Science<br>Teaching                            | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Eğitim Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Education            | Special Education<br>Teaching                          | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Emel Akın MYO                     | Emel Akın Vocational<br>School  | Garment and<br>Manifacturing<br>Technology             | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Emel Akın MYO                     | Emel Akın Vocational<br>School  | Fashion Design   | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Emel Akın MYO                     | Emel Akın Vocational<br>School  | Textile Technology                                     | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Computer Programming                                   | 8                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Biomedical Device<br>Technology                        | 8                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Electricity  | 8                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG | DEPARTMENT NAME                           | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions | Explanations                           |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|----------------------------|--|--|
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Electronic<br>Communication<br>Technology | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Food Technology                           | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Graphic Design                            | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Business Management                       | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Chemical Technology                       | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Mechatronics (Man)                        | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Mechatronics (Woman)                      | 5                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Machinery                                 | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Furniture and Decoration                  | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Automotive Technology                     | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Ceramic, Glass and<br>Design              | 8                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Autonomous Systems<br>Technician          | 3                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Game Development<br>Programming           | 3                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ege MYO                           | Ege Vocational School           | Front-End Software<br>Development         | 3                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Fen Fakültesi                     | Faculty of Science              | Biology                                   | 30                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Fen Fakültesi                     | Faculty of Science              | Biochemistry                              | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR       | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG                        | DEPARTMENT NAME                  | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions | Explanations                            |
|---|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|---|
| Fen Fakültesi                           | Faculty of Science                                     | Physics                          | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Fen Fakültesi                           | Faculty of Science                                     | Statistics                       | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Fen Fakültesi                           | Faculty of Science                                     | Chemistry                        | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Fen Fakültesi                           | Faculty of Science                                     | Mathematics                      | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Fen Fakültesi                           | Faculty of Science                                     | Astronomy and Space Sciences     | 6                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Havacılık Meslek<br>Yüksekokulu         | Aviation Higher<br>Vocational School                   | Civil Aviation<br>Management     | 7                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Gaziemir campus. |
| Havacılık Meslek<br>Yüksekokulu         | Aviation Higher<br>Vocational School                   | Aircraft Technology              | 3                          | Associate Degree                       | * Education is held at Gaziemir campus. |
| Hemşirelik<br>Fakültesi                 | Nursing Faculty  | Nursing                          | 75                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İktisadi ve İdari<br>Bilimler Fakütlesi | Faculty of Economics And<br>Administrative<br>Sciences | Business Administration          | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İktisadi ve İdari<br>Bilimler Fakütlesi | Faculty of Economics And<br>Administrative<br>Sciences | International Relations          | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İktisadi ve İdari<br>Bilimler Fakütlesi | Faculty of Economics<br>And Administrative Sciences    | Economics                        | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İletişim Fakültesi                      | Faculty of Communication                               | Radio - Television and<br>Cinema | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İletişim Fakültesi                      | Faculty of Communication                               | Public Relations and Promotion   | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İletişim Fakültesi                      | Faculty of Communication                               | Journalism                       | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| İletişim Fakültesi                      | Faculty of Communication                               | Advertising                      | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |
| Moda ve Tasarım<br>Yüksekokulu          | Fashion and Design High<br>School                      | Fashion Design                   | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus.  |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG | DEPARTMENT NAME                          | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions   | Explanations                           |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Leather Engineering                      | 25                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Food Engineering                         | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Civil Engineering                        | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Chemical Engineering                     | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 300 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Mechanical Engineering                   | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Textile Engineering                      | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Computer Engineering                     | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 380 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Bioengineering                           | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Mühendislik<br>Fakültesi          | Faculty of Engineering          | Electrical and Electronic<br>Engineering | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice. | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                     | Odemis Vocational<br>School     | Organic Agriculture                      | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.  |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                     | Odemis Vocational<br>School     | Seed Techology                           | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.  |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                     | Odemis Vocational<br>School     | Horticulture                             | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.  |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                     | Odemis Vocational<br>School     | Medicinal and Aromatic<br>Plants         | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.  |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                     | Odemis Vocational<br>School     | Milk and Dairy Products Techn.           | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.  |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR    | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG      | DEPARTMENT NAME                        | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions   | Explanations                             |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|--|--|
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                        | Odemis Vocational<br>School          | Dairy and Beef Cattle Farming          | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.    |
| Ödemiş M.Y.O.                        | Odemis Vocational<br>School          | Laboratory and<br>Veterinary Health    | 5                          | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.    |
| Ödemiş Sağlık<br>Bilimleri Fakültesi | Ödemiş Faculty of<br>Health Sciences | Child Development                      | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Ödemiş campus.    |
| Sağlık Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi        | Faculty of Health<br>Sciences        | Midwifery                              | 20                         | Undegraduate Degree. Only women can apply.   | * Education is held at Karşıyaka campus. |
| Sağlık Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi        | Faculty of Health<br>Sciences        | Nutrition and Dietetics                | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice.           | * Education is held at Karşıyaka campus. |
| Sağlık Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi        | Faculty of Health<br>Sciences        | Physical Therapy and<br>Rehabilitation | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 320 points to be able to make a choice.           | * Education is held at Karşıyaka campus. |
| Sağlık Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi        | Faculty of Health<br>Sciences        | Audiology                              | 2                          | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Karşıyaka campus. |
| Su Ürünleri<br>Fakültesi             | Faculty of Fisheries                 | Fisheries Engineering                  | 55                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus.   |
| Spor Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi          | School of Sport Sciences             | Coaching Education                     | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam (OZYES) held by OSYM. | * Education is held at Bornova campus.   |
| Spor Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi          | School of Sport Sciences             | Physical Education and Sports Teaching | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree. There is also a requirement to pass the Special Talent Exam (OZYES) held by OSYM. | * Education is held at Bornova campus.   |
| Spor Bilimleri<br>Fakültesi          | School of Sport Sciences             | Sports Management                      | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree  | * Education is held at Bornova campus.   |
| Tıp Fakültesi                        | Faculty of Medicine                  | Medicine                               | 25                         | Undegraduate Degree. It is necessary to get at least 400 points to be able to make a choice.           | * Education is held at Bornova campus.   |
| Tire Kutsan MYO                      | Tire Kutsan Vocational<br>School     | Computer Programming                   | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Tire campus.      |
| Tire Kutsan MYO                      | Tire Kutsan Vocational<br>School     | Food Technology                        | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Tire campus.      |
| Tire Kutsan MYO                      | Tire Kutsan Vocational<br>School     | Food Technology<br>(Evening Prog)      | 10                         | Associate Degree   | * Education is held at Tire campus.      |

| FACULTY/HIGH<br>SCHOOL NAME<br>TR | FACULTY/HIGH SCHOOL NAME<br>ENG | DEPARTMENT NAME   | 2025-2026<br>YOS<br>Quotas | Type of Program and Special Conditions | Explanations                           |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|----------------------------|--|--|
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Horticultural Crops   | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Plant Protection  | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Landscape Architecture  | 4                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Dairy Technology  | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Agricultural Economics  | 4                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Agricultural Machinery<br>and Engineering of<br>Agricultural Te | 5                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Farm Structures and Irrigation                                  | 1                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Field Crops   | 10                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Soil Science and Plant<br>Nutrition                             | 15                         | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |
| Ziraat Fakültesi                  | Faculty of Agriculture          | Animal Science  | 3                          | Undegraduate Degree                    | * Education is held at Bornova campus. |

<sup>\*</sup>Turkish and Foreign language education is held at Bornova campus.